Collins, Karen, EMNRD

From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 1:11 PM
To: Beauvais, Charles R

Subject: Decisions on Several Incidnets
02/18/2021

Charles Beauvais — Conoco Phillips
RE Oil Conservation Decisions of Several Incidents/Releases
Following review and consideration of data and information via reports the following:
1) 1RP-4908/n0Y1800329215 — Incident is CLOSED in OCD data base.
2) 1RP-5777/nRM1930848978 — Incident is DEFFERED as re request and as per indicated rationale.

3) 1RP-3231/nT01422438684 — Work Plan is APPROVED and variance to a maximum of 500 sq. ft. for conformation
sampling is also APPROVED.

4) 1RP-1500/nBGB2104654782 - Work Plan is APPROVED and variance to a maximum of 500 sq. ft. for
conformation sampling is also APPROVED, as is liner request.

5) nRM2003450092 — Work Plan is APPROVED and variance to a maximum of 500 sq. ft. for conformation sampling
is also APPROVED.

6) 1RP-1601/nBGB2104659526 — Work Plan is APPROVED and variance to a maximum of 500 sq. ft. for conformation
sampling is also APPROVED.

7) 1RP-4388/nJXK1621825385 — UNABLE to work on this, as report tendered to review did not contain data or
Figures. Resubmit with needed information.

8) 1RP-4183/nJXK1604825469 — Work Plan is APPROVED and variance to a maximum of 500 sq. ft. for conformation
sampling is also APPROVED.

9) 1RP-4716/n0Y1715955207 - Incident is CLOSED in OCD data base.
Thank you for your efforts. Please contact me with any questions. Please keep a copy of this communication, as NO
paper copy will follow.
Sincerely,

Bradford Billings



Bradford Billings e Enviro. Spec. A

Environmental Bureau

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

5200 Oakland Ave. NE Suite 100 | Albuguerque, NM 87113
505.670.6549. |bradford.billings@state.nm.us
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations



